
Web Mail - Re: Fwd: FW: Adams School Fire Alarm Permit (49 Wilson St.) 

I don't see the cut sheets for the equipment being installed.  Typically there would be floor plans too but I'm 
familiar with the location and won't need to see them for this one.
Will you please let the applicant know to use the new check list and application for all jobs that haven't been 
submitted yet?
Ben

>>> Brad Saucier 5/22/2013 9:30 AM >>>
Ben, this was delivered.  Can you tell me if it is complete??

Brad Saucier
Administrative Assistant
Inspections Division
City of Portland
(207) 874-8703

NOTE:  If this is a response or communication as a result of a permit request please REPLY ALL or 
respond to buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov

>>> "Hale, John" <Johale@simplexgrinnell.com> 5/17/2013 2:28 PM >>>
Brad/Lannie,
The first email I sent had the wrong riser drawing on it this one has the correct one.

Thank You

John Hale | Operations Technician
SimplexGrinnell, A Tyco International Company
20 Thomas Dr., Westbrook, ME 04092 USA
Tel: +1­207­842­6440 | Mobile + 1­207­239­5100
johale@simplexgrinnell.com
www.simplexgrinnell.com

From: Hale, John 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:20 PM
To: 'buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov'
Cc: Hall, Wendy; Martin, Sam; Doughty, Paul
Subject: Adams School Fire Alarm Permit (49 Wilson St.)

Lannie/Brad,
Attached is a applications and drawing for a fire alarm permit for 49 Wilson St. Please call Wendy Hall at 482­
2350 for credit card payment.

From: Benjamin Wallace
To: Brad Saucier
Date: 5/22/2013 12:00 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Adams School Fire Alarm Permit (49 Wilson St.)
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
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